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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT g
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
ABILENE DIVISION (CHUHAR 21 PH |z 27

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 1-1 SCR-(’%‘ ¢
v. No. ’
JOHN DEVIN DIAZ
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
Count One

Possession of an Unregistered Firearm
(Violation of 26 U.S.C. §§ 5861(d), 5871)

On or about November 27, 2017, in the Abilene Division of the Northern District
of Texas, and elsewhere, John Devin Diaz, defendant, knowingly possessed a firearm, as
that term is defined in 26 U.S.C. § 5845, that was, and could readily have been put in,
operating condition, that is, a destructive device commonly known as a pipe bomb, not
registered to him in the National Firearms Registration and Transfer Record, defendant
knowing the characteristics of said firearm.

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Sections 5861(d), 5871.
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Forfeiture Notice
(18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c))

Upon conviction of the offense alleged in count one of this indictment, and

pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), defendant John Devin Diaz

shall forfeit to the United States of America any firearm and ammunition involved in or

used in the knowing commission of the offense, including, but not limited to, the

following: a destructive device commonly known as a pipe bomb.

ERIN NEALY COX
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

JUANITA'FIELDEN ~
Assistant United States Attorney
Texas State Bar No. 06965600
341 Pine Street, Suite 2101
Abilene, Texas 79601

Telephone: 325-672-8160
Facsimile:  325-673-3139
E-Mail: Juanita.Fielden@usdoj.gov
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

ABILENE DIVISION

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V.

JOHN DEVIN DIAZ

INDICTMENT

COUNT 1: POSSESSION OF AN UNREGISTERED FIREARM
26 U.S.C. §§ 5861(d), 5871
FORFEITURE NOTICE
(1 COUNT + FORFEITURE NOTICE)

A true bill rendered: /ﬂ A«M"

Lubbock Foreperson

Filed in open court this 21st day of March, 2018.
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